

# Vijay S.Khairnar

M. Pharm (P'cology), MSc (CRRA)

(A) Savta Nagar, Nasik, MH, India, 422 009, (E) [vijayskhairnar@gmail.com](mailto:vijayskhairnar@gmail.com), (M) +91 91465 02886

## Qualification Summary

*Seeking the position of Assistant / Associate Professor (PCI norms)*

**"10 years' Experience in Clinical Research & Teaching Pharmacology"**

**Ph.D.** (Appearing), **M. Pharmacy** (Pharmacology), **Master of Science (CRRA)**, **PGDCDPV**

**Competitive Exams Qualified-** UPSC (Drug Inspector), MPSC (Asst. Professor), GATE 2008, GPAT 2015

*Strong Interpersonal, Planning, Organisational ability, prioritize the task.*

*Passionate and Commitment to Development...*

## Professional Experience

Designation	Duration	Organization
➤ Assistant Professor	Feb 2021 to Jun 2022	SIOP, Abhona
➤ Assistant Professor ( <b>AdH Approved</b> )	Jun 2017 to Jan 2021	RGSCOP, Nashik
➤ Assistant Professor	Feb 2016 to Apr 2017	SND COP, Yeola
➤ Assistant Professor	July 2015 to Jan 2016	JES COP, Nandurbar,
➤ Assistant Professor	Jan 2015 to May 2015	MCOP, Odha, Nashik
➤ Assistant Professor ( <b>Approved</b> )	Jan 2014 to Jan 2015	GIPER, Limb, Satara
➤ Clinical Research Coordinator	Sep 2011 to Jan 2014	CCR Pvt Ltd, Nashik
➤ Industrial Training	2008 (2 month)	BlueCross Pvt.Ltd, Nashik

## Academic Qualification

<b>M. Pharmacy (Pharmacology)</b> Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University, Pune	2011	A
<b>MSc (Clinical Research and Regulatory Affair)</b> Manipal University, Sikkim	2014	A
<b>B. Pharmacy</b> NDMVP'S college of Pharmacy, Nashik	2009	B <sup>+</sup>
<b>PGD in Pharmacovigilance &amp; Data Management</b> Bioinformatics Institute of India, Noida, Delhi	2013	A
<b>Higher School Certificate</b> K.T.H.M College, Nashik	2004	A
<b>Secondary School Certificate</b> L.V.H Vidyalaya, Nashik	2002	A <sup>+</sup>

## Core Achievements

- Obtained the sponsored project during M. Pharmacy from *AYUSH*, (BVUD, Medical College, Katraj, Pune)
- Obtained the *UGC scholarship* during the M. Pharmacy for the project working
- Developed the animal model for *Asthma Remodelling on Rat* in the institute during M. Pharmacy
- Worked on Phase-II and III clinical trials with Cosmo-Clin Research and Amgen Pvt Ltd, got the *best award for recruiting subjects in the trial in India and Quality Data Management.*

## Assistant Professor

- Delivered lecture on *Pharmacology* and *Pathophysiology* as per approved course curriculum.
- An engaged student in-class discussion and seminars.

- Maintained an interactive classroom environment to ensure quality learning experiences.
- Motivate students to achieve academic goals.
- Enforced disciplined standards and college policies.
- Worked effectively with other staff to achieve department missions.
- Worked as Internal and External Examiner

#### **Certifications**

<b>ICH-GCP, Advance</b> NIDA Clinical Trial Network, NIH	2011
<b>Clinical Research Introduction</b> Dukes University HS Clinical Education	2011
<b>Essential Regulatory Documents</b> Dukes University HS Clinical Education	2011
<b>Key to Build a Research site</b> Dukes University HS Clinical Education	2011
<b>EduNeering</b> Medidata EDC System: Site Training	2012
<b>Diploma in MS Office Automation</b> S.L.D.T Education Society	2012
<b>MS-CIT (97/100)</b> MKCL	2013
<b>Advance MS Excel</b> Manipal Global	2014

#### **Project Presented**

1. **“Development of Case Report form and Investigational New Drug Application”** (June 2013 at Manipal University, Sikkim for MSc in Clinical research and regulatory Affair)
2. **“ Study the effect of Krishna Vajaraabhrak Bhasma on bronchial remodeling in a rat model of Asthma” Sponsor Project by AYUSH** (Aug 2011 at Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University, Pune for M. Pharm Pharmacology)

#### **Conference and Meeting**

- National Level Seminar **“Awareness of NAAC/ NBA accreditation in Improving Quality Education”** Dr.J. D. Pawar College of Pharmacy, Kalwan, Nashik. 4 &5 Jan 2017.
- Syllabus Framing workshop, **BOS-Pharmacology**, Third and Final Year B. Pharmacy, Dr. V. V. Patil Foundation College of Pharmacy, Vilad Ghat, Ahmednagar, 28 Dec 2016.
- A one-day workshop on **National Service Scheme (NSS)**, K.T.H.M College Nasik, 24 Nov 2016.
- One Day workshop on **‘Research Methodology and Biostatistics’**, GIPER, Limb, Satara.
- The National Conference, Training in **“Good Clinical Practices” and “Ethics and Regulation”** in Clinical Research. Feb 2012. MUHS, Nashik “in collaboration with Haffkine Institute.
- 1st Maharashtra State **Research Ethics** Conference organized by Sancheti Hospital, Pune.Jul 2012.
- International **‘Study Coordinators Meeting’** in April 2012, Hotel Taj Palace, Mumbai, India.

#### **Computer Proficiency**

- Software: Google Meet, G.Form, Zoom, Moodle
- MS Office
- Operating System: XP, Win 7, Win 8, Win 10
- Stat programs: Graph pad Prism
- Strong computer skills

#### **Personal Details**

- Nationality: Indian
- Language: English, Hindi, Marathi
- Gender: Male
- DOB: Aug 1986